
EAST CAROLINA UNIVERSITY 

3 $ GREENVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27834 

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR 

Dr. Wilbert Ball 
Counseling Center 

East Carolina University 

Dear Dr. Ball: 

After careful review I approve the Faculty Senate approved revisions 

of the Counseling Center Code with the following revision: Section VI A. 

Preface this statement with the phrase "In accordance with Appendix L 

Section C". 3 

Sincerely, 

o Afr 
John M. Howell 

Chancellor 

JMH/ra. 

cc: “Dr. James Smith 

Chair, Code Committee 

Counseling Center 

Dr. Angelo Volpe 

Dr. Elmer Meyer 
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